
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
 
 


UW ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
& 


UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 


Minutes Meeting 
January 22 & 23, 2017 


 
 
Sunday, January 22, 2017 
Boardroom, 22nd floor 
UW Tower, 4333 Brooklyn Ave NE 
 
Present 
 John Schaufelberger, Chair Dean, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Richard Christie, Vice Chair Associate Professor, Electrical Engineering, College of Engineering Voting 
 Linda Jewell Partner, Freeman & Jewell Voting 
 Andrea Leers Principal, Leers Wienzapfel Associates Voting 
 Cathy Simon Design Principal, Perkins+Will Voting 
 John Syvertsen Chairman, Board of Regents, American Architectural Foundation Voting 
 Riley Coghlan Student Representative, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Rebecca Barnes University Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Charles Kennedy Associate Vice President, Facilities Services Ex Officio 
 Kristine Kenney University Landscape Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Mike McCormick Associate Vice President, Capital Planning & Development Ex Officio 
 Jeff Scott Executive Vice President, Finance and Administration Ex Officio 
 Margaret Johnson, Chair Principal, Johnson Southerland College of Built Environments Guest 
 David M. Anderson Chair, Population Health Facility Project Executive Committee Guest 
 
 


Chair of the Architectural Commission and Dean of the College of Built Environments, John Schaufelberger, called the meeting 
to order at 2:00 p.m. The meeting agenda was approved unanimously; due to technical difficulties in distributing the minutes of the 
September 26, 2016 Joint UWAC and ULAC meeting, their approval was deferred to the April meeting. The Chair introduced Jeff Scott, 
Executive Vice President for Finance and Administration.  


Commissioners were made aware that the regular annual meeting schedule will be amended, with meetings to be held in 
January, April, July, and October (dates will be confirmed via email). 
 
 
North Campus Housing Phase IV(b): Oak and Haggett Halls 
Requested Action: Predesign Update 
Jon Lebo, Director, Major Capital Projects, CPD 
Shane Ruegamer, Project Manager, CPD 
Pam Schreiber, Director, Housing & Food Services 
Rob Lubin, Associate Director, Housing & Food Services 
 
Overview: 


The North Campus Student Housing will revitalize the northeast campus precinct with new student housing and landscape 
improvements. Phase IV(b) proposes to demolish existing Haggett Hall and construct two new buildings, identified as Oak and Haggett 
Halls. Also, the project will reconstruct Denny Field as a lighted, artificial surface, all-season field with lights. Similar to Phase IV(a), the 
new student residence halls will feature 1-3 floors of concrete construction with 4-5 floors of wood frame construction above. The 
new buildings, combined, will have approximately 1,050 beds. 







 


Page 2 


The buildings will include lounges, community space, study rooms, regional amenities including games areas, student 
services, and a “great room” with a capacity for a 300-person banquet configuration. A 50-72 parking spaces will be located below 
Haggett Hall. Other work includes landscape, underground utilities and street improvements to Whitman Lane. The new resident halls 
in the North Campus will have a variety of room types for 2, 3, and 4 persons with en-suite bathrooms. 


 
Project Forecasted Cost     $140M 
Schedule 


Design      May 2016 – July 2018 
Construction     July 2018 – June 2019 (Oak Hall) 


April 2019 – August 2019 (Denny Field) 
July 2018 – June 2020 (Haggett Hall) 


Occupancy     August 2019 (Oak Hall) 
August 2019 (Denny Field) 
August 2020 (Haggett Hall) 


 
Comments: 


• The Commission lauded a well-conceived response to the complex challenges posed by the project, site and program. 
• Design and programming must insure that the Great Room is activated at all times, and not just for special events. The Maple 


Great Hall is an excellent example, being utilized at all times of the day with University, outside entity, and student activities. 
Consider a fireplace or other feature to draw students at off hours. 


• Explore moves to make the Market Café feels more like a volume that slides out of the main structure and less like an 
appendage. 


• Beginning to create a language of sliding forms that might be implemented and repeated on the rest of Chelan Way, beginning 
with the McKenzie Hall replacement project. 


• Extend the glazing of the Market Café, opening the ground floor of the west wing of Oak Hall to mirror the east wing’s Great 
Room. 


 
Action:  
 A motion was tendered and seconded to recommend approval of schematic design. The motion carried, unanimously.  
 
 
Population Health Facility Site Selection 
Requested Action: Information 
Steve Tatge, Executive Director, Major Capital Projects, CPD 
Jeannie Natta, Project Manager, CPD 
Lyndsey Cameron, Principal Architectural Associate, OUA 
David M. Anderson, Chair, Project Executive Committee 
 
Overview: 


The Population Health Facility will serve as a powerful catalyst for the University’s new Population Health Initiative and be an 
idea laboratory and collaboration incubator. It will house the Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation, the Department of Global 
Health, and elements of the School of Public Health, all of which will greatly benefit from close proximity. The facility will also provide 
central gathering spaces for faculty, students, staff, partners, and visitors from a wide range of disciplines across campus, the region, 
the nation, and the world to address important global health concerns. 
 


Project Budget      $230,000,000 
 


Schedule  
EIS        September 2016 – April 2017 
Site Selection     September 2016 – April 2017 
Design       February 2017 – June 2018 
Construction     May 2018 – May 2020 
Closeout      May 2020 – October 2020 


 







 


Page 3 


The Project will be delivered via Integrated Design-Build method. Site selection continues during the design build team 
selection process. 
 
Comments: 


• Site selection is further complicated by the approval procedures for the ongoing 2018 Campus Master Plan process. 
• Site A 


o Advantages: 
 Contributes to the development of West Campus 
 Under 2018 CMP, site A2 allows for the most growth 
 Neighboring development sites allow for future growth 


o Disadvantages: 
 Loss of potential future development capacity, under current master plan 
 Odd site geometry 


• Site B 
o Advantages: 


 Brings the collaborative nature of the program to main campus and interfaces with the community 
 The site offers prominence and visibility for the flagship initiative 
 Build-out would be the same under either the current or the 2018 Campus Master Plan 
 Opportunity to move poorly-utilized temporary buildings 
 Proximity to light rail station 


o Disadvantages 
 Will pose a challenge for extraordinary architecture, given its visibility, gateway position and proximity to 


the New Burke 
• Site C  


o Advantages 
 The project would begin to fulfill the vision of the recent South Campus Study, acting as a magnet, changing 


the relationship of campus to the waterfront and increasing the value of the area. 
o Disadvantages: 


 Sequestered in the Health Sciences community 
 Perpetuates the series of walls along the waterfront 
 Would bury a high-profile initiative 
 Replacing parking 


 
 
Population Health Facility Design/Build Team Interview Process 
Requested Action: Information 
Steve Tatge, Executive Director, Major Capital Projects, CPD 
Jeannie Natta, Project Manager, CPD 
Lyndsey Cameron, Principal Architectural Associate, OUA 
David M. Anderson, Chair, Project Executive Committee 
Michael Macintyre, Project Executive Committee 
 


A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) to Design Builders was advertised on October 26. Questions were answered through 
addendum, so that all interested parties received the same information. On December 9 2016, the Project Executive Team reviewed 
all submitted proposals and selected three teams to be interviewed by the Architectural Commission: Sellen and LMN Architects, 
Hoffman and NBBJ, and Lease Crutcher Lewis, and Miller Hull Partnership. These finalists were asked to engage the Commission is a 
90-minute collaborative process to demonstrate their team work plan. 


Submittals of qualifications (SOQs), request for proposal (RFPs) responses, selection guidelines, a memo to Project Executive 
Committee (PEC) and UW Architectural Commission (UWAC) describing the process, the RFP evaluation form and the finalist interview 
schedule were distributed as digital documents on the UW Catalyst secure web site. Non UW Commissioners were issued a temporary 
UW net id in order to access the password-protected project site. Members of UWAC and the PEC were asked to review the Finalists’ 
proposals and come prepared to participate in the evaluation discussion following the interviews on January 23. 


The Capital Planning & Development office developed a new Integrated Design/Build contract, which will stipulate final cost, 
an agreed-upon compensation sum, identify chargeable costs and value added incentives, and specify shared risk and reward between 







 


Page 4 


owner, contractors and subcontractors. The successful finalist will work closely with the University in amending and finalizing the 
contract. 


In the weeks preceding the interviews, the Project Executive Committee made office visits to each of the three finalist teams. 
Chair David Anderson, Committee member Michael McIntyre and Project Manager Jeannie Nata reported insights from these visits to 
the Commission. Voting members of UWAC and the Chair of the PEC were asked to complete a draft score sheet prior to the interviews 
on January 23. The scoring process was reviewed, along with the relative weights of the business equity scores, to be released after 
the interviews.  
 
Comments: 


• The UW project governance must insure that the project does not run over budget. 
• The shared risk/reward structure of the contract provides ample incentive for the entire team to insure the project is within 


budget. 
• The Owner’s share of the rewards will be added back in to the project scope. 
• In future, individual reference questionnaire should request not only the referent’s name, but firm, role, project, and scope, 


to supply context. 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:45 pm. 
  







 


Page 5 


Monday, January 23, 2017 
Husky Union Building, Room 334 
4001 E. Stevens Way 
 
Architectural Commission 
Present 
 John Schaufelberger, Chair Dean, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Richard Christie, Vice Chair Associate Professor, Electrical Engineering, College of Engineering Voting 
 Linda Jewell Partner, Freeman & Jewell Voting 
 Andrea Leers Principal, Leers Wienzapfel Associates Voting 
 Cathy Simon Design Principal, Perkins+Will Voting 
 John Syvertsen Chairman, Board of Regents, American Architectural Foundation Voting 
 Riley Coghlan Student Representative, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Rebecca Barnes University Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Charles Kennedy Associate Vice President, Facilities Services Ex Officio 
 Kristine Kenney University Landscape Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Mike McCormick Associate Vice President, Capital Planning & Development Ex Officio 
 Jeff Scott Executive Vice President, Finance and Administration Ex Officio 
 
Project Executive Committee 
Present 
 David M. Anderson, Chair Executive Director, Health Sciences Administration  
 Damon Fetters    Director, Engineering Services 
 Uli Haller     Director of Finance & Administration, School of Public Health 
 King Holmes     Director, Research and Faculty Development, Global Health 
 Mary Fran Joseph    Associate Dean for Administration and Finance, School of Medicine 
 Michael Macintyre    Director of Strategy & Special Projects, Institute for Health Metrics & Evaluation 
 John Sutherland    Interim Director, Finance & Administration, Global Health 
 Steve Tatge     Executive Director, Major Capital Projects, Capital Planning & Development 
 Judith Wasserheit    Chair & Professor, Global Health 
 
 
Population Health Facility Design/Build Team Selection Interviews 
Requested Action: Team Selection Recommendation 
Steve Tatge, Executive Director, Major Capital Projects, CPD 
Jeannie Natta, Project Manager, CPD 
Lyndsey Cameron, Principal Architectural Associate, OUA 
Judy Giniger, Contracts Manager, CPD 
 


The Commission was reconvened, Monday morning, January 23, 2017, at 8:00 AM, joined by the Population Health Facility 
Project Executive Committee (PEC) for the purpose of design/build team selection recommendation. Each of the three finalist teams 
chosen by the Project Executive Committee, Sellen with LMN Architects, Hoffman with NBBJ, and Lease Crutcher Lewis with Miller 
Hull Partnership, engaged the Commission in a 90-minute collaborative interview process to demonstrate their team work plan, which 
included presentations, interactive activities and question and answer periods. 


The Commission and PEC then updated their previously completed score sheets to reflect impressions of the interviews, and 
were made aware of the teams’ Business Equity scores, developed by Jim Evans, Assistant Director for Business Equity, Capital Planning 
& Development, and a select evaluation panel, as well as combined the Price Factor scores, developed from the percent spread of 
sealed-submittal architect and contractor fee structures. 


After due deliberation, final scoresheets were signed and entered into a tabulating spreadsheet, and a motion was tendered 
and seconded to recommend the high scoring design build team, Lease Crutcher Lewis with Miller Hull for the Population Health 
Facility project. The motion carried, unanimously. 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 PM. 








THE UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
AGENDA 


 
Monday, April 10, 2017 
UW Tower, 4333 Brooklyn Ave NE 
Magnolia Room, 22nd floor 
Or On-Line 
 
 
 
 
  8:25 AM –   8:35 AM LOG IN AND TECH CHECK    Flip Wood, OUA, 206-300-0474 


 Visuals: https://uofw.adobeconnect.com/opb-oua 
 Audio: Local  206-616-2663 


Toll free  1-877-749-3964 
Conference Code 367213# 


 
  8:35 AM –   8:40 AM CALL TO ORDER     John Schaufelberger, UWAC Chair 
 Approval of Agenda 
 Approval of Minutes: 
  September 26, 2016 JOINT UWAC/ULAC Mtg 
  January 22 & 23, 2017 UWAC Mtg 
 
  8:40 AM –   9:20 AM UW BOTHELL / CASCADIA COLLEGE MASTER PLAN  Kristine Kenney, University Landscape Architect 
 Update      Ruth Johnston, Vice Chancellor, UW Bothell 
 
  9:30 AM –    9:50 AM UNIVERSITY DISTRICT STATION BUILDING (UDSB) Todd Timberlake, Chief Real Estate Officer, UWRE 
 Briefing 
 
10:00 AM – 10:20 AM POPULATION HEALTH FACILITY   Jeannie Natta, Project Manage, CPD 
 Project & Site Selection Update    Lyndsey Cameron, Architectural Associate, OUA 
 
10:30 AM – 11:20 PM NORTH CAMPUS HOUSING PHASE IV(b)  Jon Lebo, Director, Major Capital Projects, CPD 
   HAGGET & OAK HALLS    Shane Ruegamer, Project Manager, CPD 
 Design Development Update    Pam Schreiber, Asst VP, Housing & Food Services  
        Rob Lubin, Director, Housing & Food Services 
        Steve Kieran, Kieran-Timberlake 
 
                      11:20 PM ADJOURN 
 



https://uofw.adobeconnect.com/opb-oua






 


Population Health Site Alternatives 


 


 


North Campus Housing IVb 


 


University District Station Bldg. 


 








ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
April 10, 2017 


 
PROJECT: North Campus Student Housing  
 
PROJECT NUMBER: 204350 
 
PROJECT MANAGER: Shane Ruegamer 
 
ACTION: North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(a) – Project Update  
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
The North Campus Student Housing, Phase IV(a) replaces McCarty Hall with three new buildings, identified 
as building B, C and D on the attachment with occupancy planned for the start of Autumn Quarter 2018.  
The buildings will feature two floors of concrete construction with 5 floors of wood frame construction on 
top.  The three new buildings will have approximately 1,800 beds. 
 
A new dining facility in Building D will replace the dining currently located in McMahon Hall.  This new 
dining facility will support the North Campus area.  Other amenity program spaces include the regional 
desk, fitness center and learning resource center.  The new resident halls in the North Campus will have 
a variety of room types for 2, 3, and 4 persons as well as suites with private bathrooms and floors where 
bathrooms are shared between multiple rooms. 
 
Landscape improvements include new internal courtyards, a central urban plaza, new pedestrian access 
enhancing circulation between residential buildings, interconnections to the campus community, open 
spaces for passive and active recreational uses, and the relocation of a portion of Whitman Court road.  
The changes developed in Phase IV(a) along with Phase IV(b) will create a new character for this part of 
the campus that retains the woodland nature of the existing area, while better serving connections within 
and to the broader campus. 
 
Project Budget   North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(a) $240M 
Project Forecast Cost        $255M 


      
Schedule       


Design    March 2015 – November 2016 
Construction  February 2016 – August 2018 
Occupancy   September 2018 


 
Discussion Topics 


- Budget Recovery Plan - $15.0M  
- Architectural Revisions to help reduce the over run include: siding and metal canopies revisions.  


 
 


PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ITEMS: 
• Architect Selection       September, 2013 
• NCH Site Study       June, 2014 
• Schematic Design Update      June, 2015 
• Schematic Design Approval      September, 2015 
• Design Development Approval     December 2015 


 
ATTACHMENTS: 
North Campus Housing Phase IV(a) & IV(b) Phased Site Plan 
North Campus Housing Phase IV Rendered Site Plan 








ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
April 10, 2017 


 
PROJECT: North Campus Student Housing – Phase IV(b) 
 
PROJECT NUMBERS: 205471, 205601 & 205602 
 
PROJECT MANAGER: Shane Ruegamer 
 
ACTION: North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(b) – Design Update 
 
OBJECTIVE: Revitalize the northeast campus precinct with new student housing and 


landscape improvements 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
The North Campus Student Housing, Phase IV(b) proposes to demolish existing Haggett Hall and construct 
two new buildings, identified as Oak and Haggett Halls.  Also, the project will reconstruct Denny Field as 
an artificial surface all-season field with lights.  Similarly to Phase IV(a), the new student residence halls 
will feature 1-3 floors of concrete construction with 4-5 floors of wood frame construction above.  
Combined the new buildings will have approximately 1,050 beds. 
 
The buildings will include lounges, community space, study -rooms, regional amenities including games 
areas, student services, and a “great room” with a capacity for a 300-person banquet configuration.  50-
72 parking spaces will be located below Haggett Hall.  Other work includes landscape, underground 
utilities and street improvements to Whitman Lane.  The new resident halls in the North Campus will have 
a variety of room types for 2, 3, and 4 persons with en-suite bathrooms.  
 
Project Budget   North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(b) $140M 
Project Forecast Cost        $155M 
      
Schedule       


Design    May 2016 – July 2018 
Construction  July 2018 – June 2019 (Oak Hall) 
   June 2019 – October 2019 (Denny Field) 
   July 2018 – June 2020 (Haggett Hall) 
Occupancy   August 2019 (Oak Hall) 
   October 2019 (Denny Field) 
   August 2020 (Haggett Hall) 


Discussion Topics 
- Budget Recovery Plan - $15M Haggett Hall Revisions: delete level 9 and 10 off of the Whitman 


Lane bar of Haggett (60 beds) +  delete the L3 concrete level on  Mason Road (77 beds). 
- Oak Hall Revisions: Add (64 beds) on the long bar of Oak. 
- Denny Field: Alternate to remove synthetic turf and lighting, replace with grass/no lighting. 


 
PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ITEMS: 
 June 2016  Predesign Approach 
 Sept. 2016  Predesign Update 
 Jan. 2017  Schematic Design Recommendation 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
North Campus Housing Phase IV(a) & IV(b) Phasing Site Plan 
North Campus Housing Phase IV Rendered Site Plan 








 


 
 


Population Health Facility 


 


1 
 


Project Background 


Population Health Facility 
The facility will serve as a powerful catalyst for the University’s new Population Health Vision and 
be a new nexus for Population Health research, teaching, and innovation in our region and 
globally.  It will house the Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation (IHME), the Department of 
Global Health (DGH), and selected portions of the School of Public Health (SPH).  By bringing these 
three units together, and in closer proximity to the UW’s core campus and health sciences facilities 
and UW Medicine, we will create stronger links with undergraduate and graduate programs in 
schools, colleges, and academic units across campus that are central to realizing the vision.  One 
of the UW’s great strengths is the breadth of educational opportunities and research across 
campus. The Population Health Vision, buttressed by this new facility, will benefit from and, in 
turn, deepen this exceptional breadth of interdisciplinary, collaborative education and research.  
Key to our vision is engaging more students and faculty researchers in fields related to reducing 
health disparities and addressing health impacts. 
 
Site Review Process 
The Population Health Facility is estimated to be 300,000 SF.  Three campus sites under the 
current Campus Master Plan (CMP) can accommodate a building of this size.  All three sites were 
considered under the land use entitlements of the 2003 and the proposed 2018 CMP.   The land 
use entitlements for site B do not change significantly in the draft 2018 CMP, resulting in five 
project site options.  A map of the site options is included in on page 5. 
 
The Project Executive Committee (PEC) considered each site using criteria that reflected the goals 
of the project, campus wide planning, institutional and environmental impacts, and cost. The 
Population Health Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) scoping notice was published September 
16, 2016. The Draft EIS was published and distributed for public and agency comment December 
12, 2016. A comment letter was received from Department of Archeology Historic Preservation 
(DAHP) and was responded to in the Final EIS published March 2017. Link to the notices and EIS: 
http://cpd.uw.edu/uw-seattle. 
 
The PEC also sought input about the site options from faculty and senior leadership, student 
groups, the UW Architectural Commission and the City/University Community Advisory 
Committee.   A comprehensive report and a matrix of differentiating factors identifying the 
greatest advantages were compiled.   The chart below illustrates the advantages. 
 
 







 


 
 


Population Health Facility 


 


2 
 


 


 
 
Through thoughtful discussions, the PEC reached consensus on recommending Site A2 and B for 
consideration.  A site map with three dimensional massing of buildings is provided on page 6. 
While separated only by one city block, there are significant strategic differences between the two 
sites.    
 
Site A2 is located in the heart of the future West Campus Development, the UW’s planned 
innovation district.  Locating the Population Health Facility here will catalyze public/private 
development in the adjacent blocks and define the character of West Campus.  This part of 
campus will represent the intersection between the core academic activities at UW and the 
“outside world”.  It will be part of the city’s urban grid and will retain a lively urban feel with retail 
on the ground floor of the buildings, active street life, and a mix of nonprofits and private 
companies working hand in hand with UW students and researchers.  Locating the Population 
Health Facility in this area will create an area of focus attracting any number of affiliated 
companies and initiatives.  In the near term, we are working toward new development on the 
order of 5-600,000sf, sowing the seeds for a new vision.  This site offers the greatest opportunity 
for growth.  See page 5 for the 10 year vision of West Campus. 
 







 


 
 


Population Health Facility 


 


3 
 


It is important to note that Site A2 is dependent on the approval of the new 2018 Campus Master 
Plan (CMP) to create the height and overall capacity needed to take advantage of potential future 
development.  The University expects approval of the CMP in Spring 2018, but an appeal of this 
decision is likely to delay the approval.  All other recent institutional master plan decisions have 
been appealed, generally adding 6-9 months to the process.  Therefore, selecting this site will 
result in a delay in the project of 12-18 months.  To minimize risk and waste, we would delay the 
work of the design builder now, rather than in between design and construction phases – stopping 
the project for at least a year.  There is valuable internal work to coalesce the overall initiative and 
the vision for the building that will proceed and help to reduce the loss of momentum for the 
project. 
 
Site B is located in the core academic campus. Locating the facility here will create a gateway to 
campus and prominently represent a key University priority.  It will give the Population Health 
Initiative visibility as a core academic effort that is firmly grounded at the University of 
Washington.  Located on Site B, the new facility can provide a new face for the UW’s campus and 
the reach of its work across the globe.   This location facilitates pulling faculty and undergraduate 
students from across the campus with classrooms and abundant collaboration spaces.  The new 
building could also become the threshold between the core campus and the new West Campus 
Development – with active street frontage along 15th Avenue and pedestrian-friendly crosswalks.  
However, 15th Avenue will always be a symbolic, if not physical, separator (a principal arterial with 
an 80’ right of way and increasing bus traffic).   Several studies have been examining this site as 
both gateway and threshold, solidifying our confidence that it is possible to do both.   
 
Site B is unaffected by the pending 2018 Campus Master Plan approval.  Its maximum capacity is 
already 300,000 sf in the 2003 Campus Master Plan, and that same capacity is being carried 
forward in the 2018 plan.  This allows the University to move forward based on the current project 
schedule and gift agreement terms, and continue to build on the momentum that created around 
the entire initiative. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 
 


Population Health Facility 


 


4 
 


 


 
 
                                                                                                                  Site Map  
 







 


 
 


Population Health Facility 


 


5 
 


 
 
          10 Year West Campus Development Plan  
 
 
 
 
 
 








ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
April 10, 2017 


 
 
 
PROJECT:  Population Health Facility 
 
PROJECT NUMBER:  205430 
 
PROJECT MANAGERS:  Jeannie Natta and Lyndsey Cameron 
 
ACTION:  Information on Site Selection  
 
OBJECTIVE:  The facility will serve as a powerful catalyst for the University’s new 


Population Health Initiative and be an idea laboratory and collaboration 
incubator. 


 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
The Population Health Facility will house the Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation, the Department 
of Global Health, and elements of the School of Public Health, all of which will greatly benefit from close 
proximity.  The facility will also provide central gathering spaces for faculty, students, staff, partners, and 
visitors from a wide range of disciplines across campus, the region, the nation, and the world to address 
important global health concerns. 
 
PROJECT BUDGET:   $230,000,000 
 
*Schedule  
EIS       September 2016 – April 2017 
Site Selection    September 2016 – April 2017 
Design      February 2017 – June 2018 
Construction    May 2018 – May 2020 
Closeout    May 2020 – October 2020 
 
*May be adjusted based upon site selection. 
 
Project Delivery Method    Integrated Design-Build 
 
ATTACHMENT:  
Board of Regents Project Background 








ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
April 10, 2017 


 
 


 
PROJECT: UW Bothell + Cascadia College Campus Mater Plan 
 
PROJECT NUMBER: 205507 
 
PROJECT MANAGER: Kristine Kenney 
 
ACTION: Information Regarding Planning Effort to Date 
 
OBJECTIVE: Develop a shared vision for future growth for the UW Bothell and Cascadia 


College campus that will accommodate projected enrollment needs, with 
considerations for space, infrastructure, mobility, financing options, and the 
campus setting. 


 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
In June of 2016, the UW Bothell and Cascadia College began a Campus Master Plan update with the intent 
of establishing a new campus zone within the City of Bothell’s comprehensive plan and land use code. The 
master plan will address future growth of the co-located campus including: future development sites, 
parking, campus infrastructure, campus housing, future acquisition goals and connections to downtown 
Bothell. In addition, the campus will conduct an Environmental Impact Statement on the campus master 
plan. 
 
The CMP is envisioned as a 20-year plan, forecasting a combined student FTE of 10,000 (6,000 UW Bothell 
/ 4,000 Cascadia College). Based on benchmark data for GSF/FTE, the campus will be requesting a growth 
allowance of 1.1 million net new GSF over the life of the plan and an additional 1,900 parking stalls. 
 
The Campus Master Plan, once approved by the UW Board of Regents, Cascadia College Board of Trustees, 
and the Bothell City Council, will be incorporated into a Development Agreement with the City of Bothell.  
The Development Agreement (DA) will establish the standards and authorizations for future development 
on campus. The schedule for completion of the CMP and all approvals is anticipated in late summer/early 
fall 2017. 
 
 
PROJECT BUDGET: $959,640 
 
 
SCHEDULE: Planning  June 2016 – September 2017 
  EIS    January 2017 – June 2017 


















PHASING PLAN 








 
 
 


UW ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
& 


UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 


Minutes of Joint Meeting 
September 26, 2016 
UW Bothell Campus 


UW1-280, Rose Room 
 
 
 
Architectural Commission 
Present 
 John Schaufelberger, Chair Dean, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Richard Christie, Vice Chair Associate Professor, Electrical Engineering, College of Engineering Voting 
 Linda Jewell Partner, Freeman & Jewell; Voting 
 Andrea Leers Principal, Leers Wienzapfel Associates Voting 
 Cathy Simon Design Principal, Perkins+Will Voting 
 John Syvertsen Senior Principal, Cannon Design Voting 
 Riley Coghlan Student Representative, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Rebecca Barnes University Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Charles Kennedy Associate Vice President, Facilities Services Ex Officio 
 Kristine Kenney University Landscape Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Mike McCormick Associate Vice President, Capital Planning & Development Ex Officio 
 
 
Landscape Advisory Committee 
Present 
 Margaret Johnson, Chair Principal, Johnson Southerland Voting 
 Vacant (Position #2) Professor, Environmental & Forest Sciences;  
 Thaisa Way, Vice Chair Associate Professor, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Nancy Rottle Associate Professor, Landscape Architecture Voting 
 Jennifer Jones Principal, Carol R. Johnson Associates Voting 
 Grayson Morris Student Representative, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Damon Fetters (Position #11) Director, Facilities Maintenance & Construction Voting 
 Howard Nakase (Position # 12) Manager of Campus Grounds Operations, Maintenance & Alterations Voting 
 Rebecca Barnes (Position #13) University Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Kristine Kenney (Position #14) University Landscape Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Vacant (Position #15)  Ex Officio 
 
 
 
 
 


Chair of the Architectural Commission and Dean of the College of Built Environments, John Schaufelberger, called the meeting 
to order at 8:15 a.m. The meeting agenda was approved unanimously, as were the minutes of the June 17, 2016 Joint UWAC and ULAC 
meeting and the minutes of the August 30, 2016 Joint special session. The Chair made Commissioners aware that the regular December 
meeting would be postponed and extended to a day a half, Sunday and Monday, January 22nd and 23rd, in order to accommodate 
regular commission business, as well as design/build team selection for the Population Health Facility project. 
 
 
 
 
 







 


Page 2 


North Campus Housing Phase IV(b): Oak and Haggett Halls 
Requested Action: Predesign Update 
Jon Lebo, Director, Major Capital Projects, CPD 
Shane Ruegamer, Project Manager, CPD 
Pam Schreiber, Director, Housing & Food Services 
Rob Lubin, Associate Director, Housing & Food Services 
 
Overview: 


North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(b) proposes to demolish existing Haggett Hall and construct two new buildings, 
identified as Oak and Haggett Halls. The project will reconstruct Denny Field as an artificial surface all-season field with lights. As in 
Phase IV(a), the new student residence halls will feature 1-3 floors of concrete construction with 4-5 floors of wood frame construction 
above. Combined the new buildings will have approximately 1,050 beds. 


The buildings will include lounges, community space, study rooms, and regional amenities including games areas, student 
services, and a great room with 300-person banquet capacity. Between fifty and seventy-two parking spaces will be located below 
Haggett Hall. Other work includes landscape, underground utilities and street improvements to Whitman Lane. The new resident halls 
in the North Campus will have a variety of room types for 2, 3, and 4 persons, with en suite bathrooms. 


 
Budget 


Project (Forecasted)    $140 million 
 
  Schedule 


Design       May 2016 – July 2018 
Construction     July 2018 – June 2019 (Oak Hall) 


April 2019 – August 2019 (Denny Field) 
July 2018 – June 2020 (Haggett Hall)) 


Occupancy      August 2019 (Oak Hall) 
        August 2019 (Denny Field) 
        July 2020 (Haggett Hall) 


 
Comments: 


• The Commission lauded a set of well-considered solution to a series of difficult challenges. 
• The problem of ADA access from Mason Place must be solved. 
• A principal entrance to Haggett on Whitman Way would give the building more presence on the public way. The main 


entrance to Oak Hall wants to be more welcoming toward Stevens Way. All entries should be well-announced and easy to 
locate. 


• Public access must be allowed to the Great Room, while maintaining secure access to the rest of the building. 
• Consider developing functional and architectural interaction with McMahon as the fourth wall defining the Haggett 


courtyard. 
• Architectural expression, especially in articulating and modulating the long building facades, will be of great importance in 


the design phases. 
• Explore the possible uses of the synthetic turf product called Forever Lawn for Denny Field. Forever Lawn is installed over a 


pad, rather than infill, and may provide the resiliency required. 
• The understructure of Denny Field might act as storm water holding area, slowing and cleaning run-off. Consider recent storm 


water projects at Magnuson Park and Rainier Beach Field for inspiration. 
• Reconsider the willows around Denny Field; they will shade the grass underneath and may not have the correct association 


for the space. 
 
 
Capital Plan Overview 
Mike McCormick, Associate Vice President, CPD 
Steve Kennard, Director Capital & Space Management, CPD 
Information 
 
Overview: 


The One Capital Plan identifies projects, acquisitions, and major leases that will be pursued over the next three biennia. These 
capital expenses are intended to further the strategic initiatives outlined by President Ana Mari Cauce, accommodate projected 







 


Page 3 


growth, and address the most pressing infrastructure needs. The plan will be developed on a two-year cycle corresponding with the 
State Capital Budget Request, but it will be re-evaluated annually by the Regents as the State funding is allotted. 


A variety of funding sources will be utilized to accomplish the capital projects, and overall targets have been established for 
each potential source. Planning targets are set by examining historical funding trends for both total value and intended use. The One 
Capital Plan will be adjusted as these targets shift based on a variety of variables (state funding, debt calculations, economic conditions, 
etc.). The intent is to manage the plan as a portfolio. 


In addition to achieving these targets, the projects in the One Capital Plan were selected because they are in keeping with 
the implementation strategies that will help us achieve the specific objectives outlined below and the President's strategic initiatives. 
This creates a framework for the individual projects and ensures alignment with the Campus Master Plan, the One Capital Plan, and 
the Capital Campaign. 


The One Capital Plan is intended to represent a balanced strategy that leverages all potential (but realistic) fund sources to 
further the strategic initiatives outlined by President Ana Mari Cauce, accommodate projected growth, and address the most pressing 
infrastructure needs. The plan represents a balance of between growth and reinvestment with an emphasis on impact. The overall 
plan will continue to be managed toward the funding targets as each individual project is further developed and more is learned about 
the funding targets themselves. 


The Capital Plan also addresses the University’s deferred maintenance backlog, currently estimated to be over $1B. In order 
to maintain this level of backlog, the University should reinvest $100-130 million per year in its existing facilities (1.5% of the $6.4B 
Current Replacement Value) – including capital projects, minor modifications and preventive maintenance. 
 
Comments: 


• Demand for housing exceeds the University’s debt capacity, though private and public/private options are being explored at 
the Tacoma and Bothell campuses, the private sector provides a great deal of housing options in the University District, and 
regional transit has recently connected the Seattle campus to other affordable neighborhoods. 


 
 
Projects in Progress 
Updates on the following projects, were presented to the Commission in brief: 
 
 U District Station Building 
 Mike McCormick, Associate Vice President, CPD 


 The Sound Transit Light Rail U District Station is currently under construction on Brooklyn Ave NE between NE 45th 
and NE 43rd streets. Through a series of complicated real estate negotiations, the University owns the air rights over the U-
District Station. The site measures 37,050 square feet. The sub-structure, being constructed by Sound Transit, is designed to 
support a mid-rise commercial building. The City is currently considering a re-zone for this site and the larger U-District. The 
University is studying the possibilities for a commercial or mixed occupancy building on this site in anticipation of that re-
zone. The University has agreed to make best efforts to complete a building simultaneous with the station, opening in early 
2021. 
Comments: 


• Parking should not be considered in a building over a transit station. 
• As the West Campus goes down the path of public/private partnership, take care that the public realm does not 


become secondary to developer goals of larger floorplates. 
 
UW Seattle Campus Master Plan 
Rebecca Barnes, University Architect, OUA 
 The 2018 Seattle CMP will become the regulatory vehicle for the University’s future development, defining both the 
square footage to be constructed and the geographic location of such development. The draft CMP and EIS documents will 
be published October 7, 2016, and will be followed by on-line and live Open Houses and drop in “Office Hours” around the 
University District; City Council will consider the draft, as well. The goal is to release the final draft before March 2017. 
 
College of Engineering Strategic Facilities Plan 
Bob Puzauskie, Sr. Planner, OUA 
 The College of Engineering Space Assessment and Academic Facilities Plan is a phased and prioritized program of 
feasible strategic opportunities for the College to address its cultural, facility and future programmatic growth issues over the 
next five to twenty years. 







 


Page 4 


 The College faces continued growth and new initiatives, existing space deficits, and critically dwindling space. In the 
very near future, the College of Engineering will need not only new facilities, but also an array of flexible, well-equipped and 
communal spaces throughout its existing facilities. 
 This assessment and academic facilities plan was conducted at a very high level. Its recommendations identify not 
only major and minor capital projects, but also maintenance and re-purposing projects, all subjects for future in-depth 
studies. Its suggested solution also identifies several new projects along the traditional ‘spine’ of the core College of 
Engineering facilities. 
 
Comments: 


• The study should take into account the effect of regional transit tunnel vibrations and electromagnetic radiation on 
research functions in facilities being suggested. 


• The impetus to create a campus within a campus is not appropriate, given the trend toward interdisciplinary 
collaboration in education and research. More emphasis should be placed on new sites and major moves. At the 
same time, incremental improvements can have a large impact, for a much smaller investment. 


• Include general assignment classrooms in the plan, to place some of the prerequisite education of the CoE admitted 
freshman in the Engineering environment. 


 
Population Health Facility 
Jeannie Natta, Project Manager, CPD 
 The purpose of the Population Health Facility is to create a new nexus for Population Health research, teaching, and 
innovation in the region and globally. The facility will serve as a powerful catalyst for the University’s new Population Health 
Initiative, announced by President Ana Mari Cauce on May 3, 2016. It will house the Institute for Health Metrics and 
Evaluation (IHME), the Department of Global Health (DGH), and selected portions of the School of Public Health (SPH). By 
bringing these three units together, and in closer proximity to the UW’s core campus and health sciences facilities, we will 
create stronger links with other schools, colleges, and academic units across campus that are central to realizing the vision, 
including but not limited to Education, Law, Computer Science, Engineering, Environment, Information, Arts and Sciences, 
Public Policy and Governance, and Business, as well as programs in the Health Sciences. One of the UW’s great strengths is 
the breadth of educational opportunities and research across campus. The Population Health Initiative, buttressed by this 
new facility, will benefit from and, in turn, deepen this exceptional breadth of education and research. 
 The project provides an opportunity to improve the University’s process for selecting Design-Build teams, and 
development of that process for this project is intended to result in a model for the University’s upcoming Design-Build 
projects. 
 
Comments: 


• All three proposed sites have challenges as well as benefits. Creative thinking can overcome the challenges and 
maximize the benefits, for instance, incorporating a multi-use theater into the design on Site A, which would replace 
the Ethnic Cultural Theater providing presentation space for many users. 


• The challenges inherent in the selected site might become a defining criterion to design/build team selection. 
• An activity-dense building will be essential for the program, and building core and shell, while it allows for future 


flexibility, can result in a lost opportunity for designing creative collaborative spaces. 
• Replacing the Guthrie Annexes on Site B would result in significant savings to the University operating budget. 


 
UW Bothell/Cascadia Community College Campus Master Plan 
Kristine Kenney, Project Manager, CPD 


This new initiative will direct future growth of the UW Bothell and Cascadia College campus. In order to allow for 
student housing on campus, future parking, phase two of the student recreation center, and other proposed projects, a new 
land use code for City of Bothell will be developed in the same timeline, to amend the City development section of the Bothell 
City code, which will define development standards for campus and the City. The process will include approval from the UW 
Board of Regents, Cascadia College governance, and the City of Bothell. 


The Master Plan will begin with a robust goal envisioning session to encompass growth capacity of UW Bothell and 
Cascadia, including academic, research, and library needs, housing and dining requirements, parking, transportation and 
mobility issues, infrastructure and utilities, as well as landscape, ecology and hydrology. 


Kristine Kenney led a tour of the UW Bothell campus, joined by Associate VC for Facilities Services and Campus 
Operations, Tony Guerrero. 


 
 







 


Page 5 


 
 
Design/Build Process 
Steve Tatge, Executive Director, Major Projects, CPD 
Rebecca Barnes, University Architect, OUA 
 


The University has well-established and efficient processes in place for selection of architects and general 
contractor/construction management firms, but does not have the mature process for the selecting design build teams necessary 
given that many future projects will be delivered using progressive design/build. As noted above, development of that process for the 
Population Health Facility project will provide a proving ground for a University model for future Design-Build projects. 
 Statutory requirements dictate a request for qualifications (RFQ), to be reviewed by a project executive committee (PEC). 
Price factor, which comprises architect and consultant fees, must be taken into account, and the University requires that a business 
equity score be developed for each team. The points from the RFQ scoring do not carry forward into the next stage of selection.  
 A request for proposals (RFP) will then be issued to the short-listed firms, which, again, must fulfill certain statutory 
requirements. The Architectural Commission will score the RFPs. The process suggested would see the Commissioners review and 
draft-score the RFPs prior to team interviews, which are being seen as an expanded, two-hour collaborative process, at which the 
Commission would be joined by carefully-selected multi-disciplinary advisors to bring outside expertise to deliberations. At the 
conclusion of the interviews, deliberations will precede final scoring and recommendation of a team. 


• Obtain a commitment that the teams will remain intact as the project progresses and that any substitution of personnel be 
approved by the project governance. 


• The new design/build contract, currently under development should be shared with the Commissioners prior to interviews. 
• Project governance must ensure that the University’s architectural standards are upheld and that the process does not result 


in a cheapening of the final product. 
• The criteria for the scoring system must be weighted to ensure that the selected team is led by a firm of architectural and 


landscape architectural quality. Draft criteria should be provided to the Commissioners in advance of the next meeting. 
• Requiring the interviewed teams to include a landscape architect creates an integrated team and emphasizes the 


environment and sustainability. The personal dynamics of the teams can be very telling. Bringing in the landscape architect 
after team selection allows the University greater influence in the decision and can result in a more effective team. As such, 
the interview process must balance understanding the core team and how they work together with the opportunity to 
influence some of the team selection later in the process. Carefully craft the interview guidelines to require key people on 
each team, allowing the option to bring in select others, to gain insight into the team values. 


• Setting the challenge of the highest level of sustainable design for the workshop interviews, will also provide valuable insight 
into the teams’ processes. 


• The successful team will have knowledge of academic buildings and programming and be able to effectively react to, and 
stimulate change in, the culture of the disciplines involved. 


 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:00 pm. 








ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
April 10, 2017 


 
 
PROJECT: U District Station Building  
 
PROJECT MANAGER: Todd Timberlake, Chief Real Estate Officer, UW Real Estate 
 
ACTION: Briefing 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
The Sound Transit Light Rail U District Station is currently under construction on Brooklyn Ave NE between NE 45th 
and NE 43rd streets. Through a series of complicated real estate negotiations, the University owns the air rights over 
the U-District Station. The site measures 37,050 square feet. The sub-structure, being constructed by Sound Transit, 
is designed to support a mid-rise commercial building. The City is currently considering a re-zone for this site and the 
larger U-District. The University is studying the possibilities for a commercial or mixed occupancy building on this 
site in anticipation of that re-zone. The University has agreed to make best efforts to complete a building 
simultaneous with the station, opening in early 2021. 
 







